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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 11:25 AM
To: 'Tyson Fulmer'
Cc: 'Ken Price'
Subject: RE: 413 W. Sunset, Rasco

Tyson, 
I left a voice mail on Monday January 14th with the Reese’s.  I have not heard back yet if they would like to proceed with 
the sampling.  ACEH cannot provide an indemnification for contamination as ACEH did not cause the release, but is 
simply investigating.  If the Reese’s would like to know if this contamination might be in their well, or in their neighbor’s 
wells, this is their opportunity to act.  ACEH will not have the ability to request this of the RP in the future.  This is their 
decision; we are only providing the opportunity. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Tyson Fulmer [mailto:tfulmer@erscorp.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 11:13 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: 'Ken Price' 
Subject: 413 W. Sunset, Rasco 
 
Mark,   
      The last we spoke regarding the Rasco site, you had mentioned that the County was unwilling to furnish a letter 
holding the property owner (20555 Garden Ave) harmless for any damages, or liability from the sampling of their well.  I 
understand you were planning to call the property owner to discuss the possibility of entering their property without 
this letter and if this wasn’t a possibility you would consider closure for the site.  Please let me know what the current 
status is.   
 
Regards, 
 
Tyson Fulmer, ERS Corp 
Office ‐ 925 938 1600 Cell ‐ 925 786 5230 Fax ‐ 925 938 1610  
Email ‐ tfulmer@erscorp.us 
 
The information contained in this email and all files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for use by the addressed individual. If you have received 
this email in error, please promptly reply to the sender and delete the email.  Thank you.  

 


